From:  Ralff Douglas, Kristin

Sent: 3/28/2013 4:36:12 PM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: no paper yet!

Very funny!

By the time this thing comes out, there is likely to be nothing to talk about, as all things worth
saying had to come out....arghhhh!

Have a nice time in Texas!

From: Doll, Laura [mailto.LRDD@pge.com}
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2013 4:34 PM
To: Ralff Douglas, Kristin

Subject: Re: no paper yet!

Do you sort of think this is a bad movie? I think we should hold off, simply because I want you
to be able to speak freely. So let's's wait til the damn paper comes out and reschedule.
I'm headed to Texas. We have to work Monday!

Have a good weekend and 1ll watch for white smoke.

From: Ralff Douglas, Kristin [mailto:kristin.ralffdouglas@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2013 02:27 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: no paper yet!

It’s a long story, but ED had some problems with the paper, and so now we are taking it in a
different direction. I’ll be taking the other direction in the future, but for now, we’re going to
narrow our focus. If you’d like to meet on Tuesday, I’'m still available, but if you’d like to hold
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mailto:LRDD@pge.com

off until the paper is out, I understand. At this point, I’d say we’re looking at the end of April.

Let me know what you’d like to do! And hope you have a great long weekend!

Kristin Ralff Douglas

Senior Policy Analyst, Sustainability and Customer Engagement
California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Ave, San Francisco, CA 94102

415-703-2826

krd@cpuc.ca.sov

PG&E js committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1558t more, pPease Vist http:‘%vww.Dgepcamf%out/comnan /privacy/customer/
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